

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: 		Community Development and Transportation Committee

FROM:	Stefanie Dye, Community Development Program Coordinator

DATE: 	January 9, 2012

SUBJECT:	Oak Street Utility Refund Allocate to AT&T Utility Relocation

The City has received a refund of $105, 047.00 from Georgia Power for an overpayment on their utility relocation. These funds are currently deposited in a payable account: fund 221 and account number 2012.  Fulton County has granted an extension to March 1, 2012 and has approved using these funds on CDBG eligible activities.  No major amendment to the Fulton County Consolidated Plan is required if these funds are expended in the Oak Street project. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Staff recommends using the $105,047.00 to offset City funds that were used to pay for the overage on the AT&T relocation that was part of the Oak Street project.  On October 24, 2011, the Mayor and City Council approved the expenditure of $344,839 that was available in 7410CP, account #541415, project #60GRA004.  Moving these funds will allow the City to close out this completed project with Fulton County before the March 1, 2012 extension deadline.

Fiscal Impact:
The budget amendment to move $105,047.00 from its current fund to 7323G1, account #541415. Project #06GRA004 would allow a journal entry to increase the capital account (7410CP) by the same amount.

Committee Action:
Staff requests that the committee approve placement of this item on the February 13 Mayor and City Council Agenda for approval.
